OHM

July 16, 2024

Honorable Paul Finley
Mayor

City of Madison

100 Hughes Road
Madison, AL 35758

RE: Segers Road and Maecille Drive Intersection Improvements
Amendment 3 — Combined Legal Description

Dear Mayor Finley,

We are requesting a contract amendment for elements of the project that have changed and/or evolved beyond the original
scope and cost derivation signed October 11, 2022. The items are as follows:

Scope
Based on phone conversations and emails with the City, the City has requested that OHM provide one consolidated legal

description for all areas within the existing prescriptive easements along Segers Road and Maecille Drive. This revised legal
description will be prepared by a licensed surveyor in the state of Alabama.

Exclusions
This contract amendment does not include any new legal exhibits or revisions to previously prepared legal exhibits.

Schedule
Based on phone conversations and emails, OHM will conduct the scope described above beginning immediately and will deliver
to the City within two weeks.

Compensation
OHM will perform the additional services on a lump sum basis for the Amendment for a fee of $1,500. The Client will be

invoiced for services monthly on a percentage basis.

Authorization and Acceptance

If this proposal is acceptable to you, please sign this letter authorizing this amendment. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at james.dearman(@ohm-advisors.com ot by telephone at
(615) 610-5246.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to be of service.

Orchard, Hiltz, & McCliment, Inc. City of Madison, Alabama
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